Print Form
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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentuckv Center for African-American Heritage Kin Killin' Kin 4= £xA) bt
Applicant Requested Amount: $10,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $10.000

Executive Summary of Request

This visually powerful and thought-provoking traveling exhibition focuses on youth and gun violence in our
communities. The KY Center for African American Heritgae will host this exhibit of original works by James
Pate from his highly acclaimed KKK, September - November 2018. This series speaks to the need of
engaging our youth in finding positive alternatives and solutions to the violence and negative behaviors.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? _ [(]Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [[] Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes [w] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighbothood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

5 Ui B P~ "lgaed s
District # Primary Sponsor Signature ount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Kentucky Center for African American Heritage Kin Killin' Kin Exhibit

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

- —

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 -
District 3 %
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 b
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 %
District 14 %
District 15 $
2 | Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrganizationKentucky Center for African American Heritage

Program Name and Request Amount Kin Killin' Kin Exhibit $10,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s} less than or equal to the request amount?

El Jé

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? Yeq~i
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet? Yed |
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yeq x|
Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? mﬂJ

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

]

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program out51de the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

ki i

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
b Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

e
Vel ]

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor {if request is for capital expense) included? @
Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? Eﬂl

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

ﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁa

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

S
[

Prepared by: Myra Friend Ellis Date: 5-31-18
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Proposal for the Kin Killin’ Kin Exhibit at the
Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

I

Print Form

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization; . . .
. i & Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
fas listed on: hitp:/fwww.sos. ky. gov/business/records

Maln Office Street & Mailing Address: 1701 West Muhammad Ali Blvd., Louisville, KY 40203

Website: www kcagh.org

Applicant Contact: Aukram Burton Title: Executive Director
Phone: 502-58-4100 Email: aukram@kcaah org

Financial Contact: Hosea Mitchell Title: Chief Operation Officer

Phone: 502-583-4100 Email: hosea.mitchell{@kcaah.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Hosea Mitchell

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s}: |1701 West Muhammad Ali Blvd., Louisville, KY 40203

Council District(s}: 4 Zip Code{s): 40203

SECTION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:  Kin Killin' Kin

Total Request: ($) |10,000 | Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: ($) |0.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

W Articles of incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metre Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if nacessary.

Source: FEAF Arts Grant Amount: ($) 10,000
Source Metro General Fund Amount: ($) 200,000
Source: Amount: {$)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [H] Yes (] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [m] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Kentucky Center for African American Heritage works to enhance the public's knowledge about the history,
heritage and cultural contributions of African-Americans in Kentucky. In addition to its commitment to preserving the
traditions and accomplishments of the past, the Center is a vital, contemporary institution, providing space for
performances of all types, ranging from stage plays and community festivals to art exhibits of all mediums.

In each event we host, we welcome the community to explore relevant, current social issues and express their
reactions and solutions in creative, constructive ways. We are passionate about gun violence prevention, and as
members of the Mayer’s Violence Prevention Task Force since 2011, we have contributed our space and
programming te support arts as a vehicle for discussion and problem-solving, Recently we hosted a reading of
“Zooman and the Sign”, which focuses on the community’s fear to reveal a killer despite the victim’s family’s
attempts for justice, and we are currently hosting the LM.A.G.I.N.E. Peace Now exhibit, featuring decommissioned
guns transformed into art objects to explore artistic expressions of peace. We are looking forward to hosting “Kin
Killing Kin" Traveling Exhibit this fall to contitue raising awareness and highlighting all perspectives of the violence
epidemic.

Page 2 i
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date
Bernard Minnis (Chair) 2018-A
Marshall Bradley (Treasurer) 2019-A
Nzingha Sweeney-Sheppard (Secretary) 2019-A
Neville Blakemore 20I8-A
feana Dunlap 2018-A
Tohn Johnson 2018-A
'Walter Hutchins 2018-A
Roger McClendon 2019-B

*A denotes 1st Term
*B denotes 2nd Term

Describe the Board term limit policy:

The term of each director shall be for a period of two (2) years. Directors may serve no more than two (2) consecutive
full terms until one (1) year after the end of his/her second fuall term of office.

Three Highest Pald Staff Names

Annual Salary

Aukram Burton 28,538.44
Hosea Mitchell 44,100
Patrice Taylor 13,945

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

In September 2018-November 2018, we are planning to invite the “Kin Killing Kin” Traveling Art Exhibit curated by
James Pate. It is a visual, thought-provoking exhibit, focused on youth and gun violence in the community, Gun
assaults are portrayed with the offenders and victims dressed in pointed hoods to compare the 4,742 recorded
lynchings between 1882-1968 to the 4,412 black male gun homicides in the year 2000 alone. In addition to the 8-week
showing, we will host 4-6 discussion groups and workshops with the curator for youth groups to express their
concerns about gun violence, the various causes, and brainstorm workable solutions that they can take back to their
neighborhoods, families, and friends. We will focus our marketing and recruitment to youth in the Russell, Califomnia,
and Shawnee neighborhoods and ensure that conversations are impactful and motivate and equip participants to make
changes in their circles of influence. KCAAH will collaborate with the Jefferson County Public Schools' Diversity,
Equity, & Poverty Programs Division to assist with recruiting teachers for in-service programs and students for hands-
on workshops.

From James Pate Artist Statement: “The concept of comparing Black-on-Black terrorism to Ku Klux Klan terrorism
came directly from conversation among us in the Black community. It is often said that we {African Americans), in a
strange fruit kind of way, are doing the business of the KKK with our Black-on-Black violence...Every piece that I
complete is also my way of accepting responsibility as a member and team player in my community.”

Please view the attached brochure for visuals.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
We are requesting $10,000 for the following:

$3,300 Exhibition Costs for an 8-week display

We will display 13 high quality photographs of all “Kin Killin Kin” images, mounted on 2 free-standing Plexiglas
panels.

12 photos images of drawings

1 photo image of oil painting

13 labels for Art Work

Sponsor listing

Quotes from gallery visitors

Supporting Material (props depicting a crime scene)
- Police tape for wall below images
- Bullet casings for floor placement

$600 Shipping Costs

$6,100 Artist Engagement fee

- Public presentation by James Pate

- Hands-on art workshaops for Youth/Community
- Travel

- Lodging/Per-diem

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metre Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. f any part of this funding request is for
| funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the inveice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application,
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reparting schedule provided in the

grant agreament.

[Not applicable

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

invaices or proof of payment):
¥" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application,
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application,

| Mot applicable

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Our goals are:

- to increase awareness of the impact of inter-community gun violence among visitors/participants

- to equip youth and young adults ages 13-24 with tools to impact their peers

- to ensure that 75% of visitors and workshop participants are youth/young adults 13-24 residing in the Russell,
California, and Shawnee neighborhoods,

We will measure these goals by:

- using demographic sign-in forms

- using visitor surveys at the exhibit location which include open-ended questions examining the themes highlighted in
the portraits.

- graphically recording discussion group outcomes

F: Briefly describe any existing coliaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

We will work with the following organizations in August and September to recruit youth and young adults to the
discussion groups and workshops held during the exhibit:

Shawnee High School and Central High School are located in the neighborhoods from which we would like the
highest attendance. We will work with the assistant principals, counselors and FRYSCS to recruit 15-20 students.

Youth Build, Job Corp, and Kentuckiana Works work with young people ages 18-24 that may have had experiences
with law enforcement officials, We will work with representatives to recruit several participants.

Local barber shops and neighborhood corner stores are often frequented by youth ages 13-24. We will connect with
these local shops on advertising.

We will also work with Louisville Metro Housing Authority community liaisons to recruit young residents in the
Baxter area,

Page 6
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SCURCES.

Column Column Column
1 23 (1+2)=3
_ Proﬁosed h::;; Toal
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
A: Persannel Costs Including Benefits 5,500.00 5,500.00
B: Rent/Utilities 4,300.00 4,300.00
C: Office Supplies 500,00 500.00
D: Telephone 200.00 200.00
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts 2,000.00 2,000.00
H: Program Materials 1,000.00 1,000.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8} 10,000.00 10,000
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 10,000.00 13,500.00 23,500
43 % 57 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual denor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) IKCAAH
13,500.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Exhibition Cost (Outlined Above) 3,300 3,300
Artist Engagement Fee (outlined above) 6.100 6.100
I Artist fee; Travel; Lodging; and Per-diem ? ’
Shipping Costs 600 600
Total 10,000 10,000
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).
Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation
Kentucky Center for African American Heritage 5,500.00 Staff compensation for 8 weeks
Kentucky Center for Affican American Heritage 4,300.00 Monthly utilities for 8 weeks
13,500.00
Yoruf Value of in-iias
({to match Program Budget Line jtem.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: )y |

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [W] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized officlal signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain In writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resuiting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law,

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisvilie Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Appiicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end,

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application Is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards ta prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certificatlons

1. The Agency certifles It wlll not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, palitical or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisvitie Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relatfonship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

N/A

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

[ certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. [further certify that | am legally autherized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

p Fim )
"
Signature of Legal Signatory: '#W%/\M m\m Date: (06/20/2018
Legal Signatory: (please print}: |Aukram Burton - Title:  [Executive Director
Phone: (502-583-4100 Extension: Email: (aukram@kcaah.org

Page 10
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Kin Killin’ Kin Brochure
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Youths and community groups interact with the KKK Exhibil Series. [-n]

. Wall of Shame: A poignant display of news arficles on gun violence in the Dayton community.

. Youth Leadership Program, students from: various urban and suburban high schools.

. Dayton Early Cellaga Academy High School, University of Daylon.

. Grigt-To-Grace support group. A mother anguished by the lost of her child to gun wiclence.

. Honored Guests: Youth from the Precsous Blood Center, Ministry To Incarcerated Youth, Chicago, linois.
. Grief-To-Grace support group. Esch of these parents lost a child to vitlence.

. Fairview Elementary School girls session; Students, teachers and parents dialogue.

. Recording causes, recording solutions; A concentrated study of gun vialence in the Dayton community.
. Academic approach to the impact of gun violence In the Dayton community.

10. Pictured below is a circle session with the arlist James Pate. Students were encouraged fo discuss
forms of viglence and explore mdividual and coliertive sofutions to violence in their communities.
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Exhibit Concept

il s a community-based art studio

Aaﬁd gallery, we ara conscious of

some of the diverse rolas that
the arts can sarve in efforts to reflets the
beauty, vitality and abundance of craatve
energy in the community.

Wa also realize that the arts can focus
on some of the critical problems that
face our community today. Cna of those
critical problems in the community and
the nation, is the rapidly rising youth
and gun violence that has reached
an epidemic leval and has threatened
the very core of the African-American
community.

James Pate's KKK Series: Kin Kilin®
Kin Traveling Art Exhibit is offered as a
visual experience in hopes of engaing our
youth and community in acknowledging
the harse realty of gun violence, and
1o diaiogue positive attarernatives and
solutions to the vinlence and negative
beheavior.

Willls Bing Davls, Curator
Director, EbonNia Gallery

Professor Karen Brame El-Amin,
Educational Consultant to the Exhibit

Jamas Pate’s Kin Killin® Kin Travefing Art Exiiibit opened b a
city where school systems had 1o cancel field trips due to budget
restrainis; yet, ninety-one organizations found ways to bring

youth to expenence the exhibit.

After viewing the art exhibit, youth engaged in impromptu
discussion groups that turned into “healing circles” where youth

some of the diversa causes and workable solutions to the growing
epidemic of youth and gun viclence in the Dayton community.
The Kin Kiin' Kin series is a visually powerful and thought-

pravoking exhibii that focuses on youth and gun violence in the

community.

expressed their high interest and passionate concern to discuss

This art exhibit is avallable for rental 2013 and 2014.

Kin Kiliin* Kin Traveling Art ExRibit

James Pate's KKK Series: Kin Killin' Kin
traveling art exhibit Is being offered in
two formats.

Host Venues Will Recelve

Fermat One: 13 Original Works of Art
will be available to mussums, gafieries
and cultural institutions that can provide
traditional exhibition standards relative to
space, security, insurance, lighting, and
programming.

Length of Display: 4 o 7 weeks
Cost: $6000 plus shipping

Original Works Of Art
» 12 Charcoal Drawings 407 % 30"
= 1 0il Painting 60° x 36"
= 13 Labels for Art Work

Yak Text Panels [Quantity 2]

Panel One
= Exhibit Titie
s Concept Statoment
= Curator’s Statement
* Sponsors of Traveling £xhibit

Panel Two
« Artist's statement with photo of artist
« Educational Consultamt - siatement
with phato
= Selected quotes from gallery visitars

Supporting Material

(Props depicting crime scang)
« Police tape for wall below images
» Bullet casings for fioor placement
© Copies of newspapers articles

Host Venues Will Hecslve

Format Two: 13 Photos of images on
Plaiglas Panels

This exhibit consists of high quality
photographs of all thirteen Kin Kiilin'
Kin Images, mounted on free-standing
Plaxiglas panels.

This durable format is ideal for schoals,

community centars, churches, and
SyNEgogues,

Length: of Display: 4 to 7 weeks
Goat: $3000 pius shipping

Photo of images on Plexiglas panels
* 12 Photo Images of Drawings
= 1 Photo Image of Qil Painting
* 13 Labels for Art Work

Bang! One
# Exhibit Title
= Concept Statement
¢ Curator's Statement
» Sponsors’ Listing

Panel Two
® Artist’s stetement with phote of artist
* Educational Consultant — statamant
with photo
« Sglected quotes from gallery visitors

Supporting Material

| Props depicting crime scens]
 Police tape for wall below images
+ Bullet casings for floor placement
 Copies of newspapers articles

Notz: Presentations and workshops
are custom designed to meet goals and
objectives of sponsoring organizations.

Other Available Services
At Additloaal Gost:
1. Guast Curator, Wiliis Bing Davis
2. Public Fresentations:
 Curator, Willis Bing Davis
» Artist, James Pate
» Education Consultant,
Professor i(aren Brame Ei-Amin
© Docent Traking
3. Hands-on Art Workshops:
= Teacher In-service
» Youth/Community
* Emerging Artists

Quoies from Visitors to the Exhibit
“Speechlass and amazed at the KKK
Series. When an artist is anointed, it's
obvious! Thanks for sharing your gift."
. Grace, Allania, Georgia

“It is amazing, edgy and relevant. 1 was
saddened, enlightenad and then inspired
by the dialogue that followed. | only can
compare if to my feelings after leaving the
Holocaust Museum in Washington, D.C.
Anyone of any organization who promotes
non-vicience should ses this exhibit.,."

M. Roediger, Dayton, Ohio

“Mr. Pate has a wonderful vision of what
is going on today and not only that, you
can fesl, see it, and understand what he
ig really saying. Thanks."

T. Jimel, Dayton, Ohio

“Hell, wa 'bout to put the Kian out of
business. We killin' each other.”
Man on the street, Dayton, Ohio

Contact Information:

Willis Bing Davis, Founder & Director
SHANGO: Center for the Study of

African American Art and Culture, Inc.
1135 West Dy, Martin Luther King, Jr. Way
Daylon, Ohio 45402 USA

Willis Bing Davis Art Studio
EbonNia Gallery

Phone: 937.223.2290

Fax: 937.223.2293

Email: Bing@WB0DavisArt.com
Wabsite: BingDavis.com

Sponsors:
= Tlayton Power & Light Foundation
* [ddings Foundation
= Wright State University,
Friends Of The Libraries
= Cax Media Group, Dayton, Ohio

= William and Juanita Pearil Family Trust
« Optimist Club of Dayton

* N.A.AC.P., Dayton Unit

= Jack & Jill of America, Dayton Chapter
« Macedonia Baptist Church

* Members of the Community

L. Mititord Y+ abou



James Pale's KKK Series
Kin Killin® Kin Traveling Art Exhibil
Artist's Statemont
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IRS 501¢c3 Determination Letter



[ INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTIMENT OF THE TREASURY
¢ i DISTRICT DERECTOR

P. 0. BOX 2508

CINCTNRATI, OB 45201

¥ tifinlatinn Nomber :
pate: (37 @ £ B

- 1705324071300%

AFBICRN AMERICAN RERITRGE Contack Perscn:

FOUNDATIOR THC ERTE FILIAULT ID§ 331303
Cfn KEWTTCKY HOME LIFE BLLG Copkact Telephome Humber:
239 B PIFTH ST STE 1118 (877) 82%-55D0

IQUISVILLE, XY 40262 ‘ i
Cuxr Yetter Dated:
* June 1985
addendnm Applies:
He

Desr Applicant:

This modifies our lettex of the sbove date in which we stated that you
would be treated as an orgenization that is not a private foundation until the
expiration of your advance ruling peried.

Your axempi stacvus vnder sectiovn 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Coge 38 an
organizetion described in section 50i(c){3) is still im effect. Eased on the
information you submitted, we have determined that you are not & private
foundation within the meaning of section 505{a) of the Code because you axe an

organization of the type described in section 50%(a} (1) 2nd 170{b) (A} ia) fwi) .

Grantors and coptributors may rely on this determizatrion unless the
Toterpal Reverme Service publighes notice to the coptrary. Rouever, if you
lose yeuxr section 563{a) {1} stafvs, a grantox ox contribator may not rely on
this dererminaticn if be or she wea ip part respopsible for, ox was avaxe of,
the act oxr Failure to act, or rhe substantial or matexlal change on the part of
the orgenization thst resulted in your loss of such etatus, ox if he or she
acguired knowledge that the Intermal Revenue fervice Lad given notice that ypu
wouid me longex be classified as a section 509{a} {1} organization.

1f we have indicated in the hesding of this letter that an addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed is an iptegrel part of this letter.

Because this letter could help resclve any guestions about your private
foundation status, please keep it in your permanent records.

H— S _If you have sny guestions, please rontact the person whose name and
i felepheone mumiber axe” shown sbove:r - - - T T T T s s s s e e e SR

Sinperely youwrs,

A g g
& %‘ﬁ% T TEL

U

District Director

Tretter 1050 (DO/CE)




0338367.09

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:
3/1/2016 11:09 AM

Fee Receipt: $20.00

amaray
ASN

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Businss Filmgn~ "3® | Certificate of Assumed Name ASN

PO Box 718 (Domestic or Foreign Business Entity)
Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3480
WWW.S05.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 365, the undersigned applies to assume a name and, for that purpose, submits the
following stalement:

1. The assumed name Is: KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE

2. The name of the business entity {and in the case of general parinership, the pariners) that is/are adopting the assumed
name: AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION INC.

Hlmimuslb.ldonﬂulhthonmonnmdvﬂlhlhoSceMnuolStlh)

3. The “real name” is (you must check onas):

a Domestic General Partnership a Foreign General Partnership

a Domestic Limited Liability Partnership

@ Foreign Limited Liability Partnership
a Domestic Limited Partnarship & Foreign Limitad Partnership

a Domestic Business Trust a Forelgn Business Trust

V a Domestic Corporation Forelgn Corporation

a Domestic Limited Liability Company a Foreign Limited Liability Company

4. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is prowded The effective date
or the delayed effective cannet be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is

ndlor t e
andrior Ume|

5, The businesy is organized and existing in the state or country of keNTucky '

8. The mailing address is:

1701 Wept Muhammad Ali Boulevard  Louisville Kentucky 40203

City “Biate Zp

Sireet Aldresy o7 Post Offica Box Numbers

o-laws of Kentucky that the forgoing s true and correct.
gsea Mitchell Chief Operating Officer February 22, 2016
Printed Name Thia Date

M2

— .




Current Year Projected Budget



Kentucky Center for African American Heritiage
PROJECTED FY OPERATING BUDGET (July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019)

Revenue

Expenses

Corporate/Private Support

Grants

KCAAH Board Contributions
Corporate Contributions
Individual Contributions

Total Corporate/Private Support:

Louisville Metro - Operating Grant
KYTourism,Arts&Heritage-

Other External Grant(s)

Total Grants:

Fundraising Events

Commemorative Bricks & Blocks Campaign
2018 Griot Annual Appeal

Holiday Bazaar

Pioneer Award Luncheon

Isaac Murphy Image Awards

Total Fundraising Events:

Exhibit Income

Exhibit Income

Facility Rental Income

Event/Meeting Rental Income
F & B Catering Income

Décor Income

Audio/Visual Income

Rental Insurance Income
Total Facility Rentals:

Tenant Rental Income

Building C (Craftsman Training Program)
Total Rental Income

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses

Accounting Service Fees
Advertising

Awards & Recognitions
Bank Service Charges
Board Expenses

Dues & Subscriptions

10,000
20,000
20,000
50,000

200,000

25,000
225,000

5,000
7,500
1,500

14,000

180,000
35,000
2,500
2,500

220,000

86,391
86,391

595,391

12,000
1,500
500
1,500
2,500
1,000



African American Heritage Trail Project
KY African American Heritage Symposia

Exhibit Expenses 6,000
Insurance - Business and D&0 40,000
License & Permits 1,000
Office Supplies 2,500
Postage 2,000
Printing 3,500
Public Relations 10,000
Professional Fees 1,000
Repairs & Maintenance - Campus

(HVAC, Elevators, Painting, etc) 30,000
Repairs & Maintenance - Computers 600
Repairs & Maintenance - Copier 500
Security [Tyco Intergra SimplexGrinnell 15,000
Telephone & Internet 9,600
Utilities 101,371
Website Expense 2,000
Total Operating Expenses: 244,071

Payroll & Benefits

Payroll/Benefit Expense 320,020
Payroll Tax Expense 31,300
Total Payroil & Benefits: 351,320
Total Expenses: 595,391

Net Income From Operations:

Other Income and Expense

Net Income (Loss): 0
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o990
@)

Department of the
Treasury

Internal Revenue Se/vice

eflle GRAPHIC

rint - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493138004227

foundatlons)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under sectlon 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Intemal Revenue Code [except private

» Do not enter social security numbers on this farm as it may be made public
# Information about Form 990 and its instructions 1s at www IRS goy/form950

OMB No 1545-0047

2015

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2015 calendar year, ar tax year bgﬂlnnlng 07-01-2015 i and endlm 06-30-2016

B Check if applicable
I_' Address change
r_ Nama change

€ Nama of crganization
AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE
FOUNDATION INC

D Employer identifi b

I_ [nitigl raturn

Doing busingss as

[ Finat

return/terminated
rAmended retum

Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address)| Room/suite
1701 W MUHAMMAD ALT BLVD

E Telephone number
(502)583-4100

r—AppIu:atlun penrdingy

City or tawn, statae or provinca, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

G Gross receipts $ 399,088

F Name and address of principal officer
HOSEA MITCHELL

1701 WMUHAMMAD ALI BLVD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

I Tax-exempt status

[V soi(c)tay [ soi(c)( ) M{msertno) [ 4947a)(tyor [ 527

1 Website: P WWW KCAAH COM

H(a) Is this a group return for

subardinates? [~ vYes [¢
Na
H(b) Are all subordinates
included? [TYes [ No

If "No," attach a st {see instructions)

H(t) Group exemption number #

K Farm of organratian

[ comoration [~ Trust [ Association [ Other B

L Year of formatien 2001 | M State of legal domcile KY

TN Simmary

1Bnefly describe the orgamzation’s mission or most signficant activities
THE KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE WILL ENHANCE THE PUBLIC'S KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THE
HISTORY, HERITAGE AND CULTURAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF AFRICAN AMERICAN'S IN KENTUCKY
i
c
bt
g
S 2 Check this box ¥ [ if the erganization discantinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of Its net assets
4]
ﬁ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (PartVI,linela) . . . « . . . . 2 10
é 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing bedy (Part VI, hne 1) . . . . . 4 10
=1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (PartV,lne2a) . . . . . . 5 8
2 & Total number of volunteers {estimate ifnecessary) « . .« « « « o« o & « &« ]
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIEI, celumn{C),Ime 12 . . . . . .+ + 7a 0
b MNet unrelated business taxab'e income from Ferm 990-T,Yine 34 . . . . . . . . . 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII,lmelh) . . .« .+ .+ + « .« . 187,815 152,388
E 9 Program service revenue {Part VIII,lme2g) . . . . + .+ .« .« - 165,895 159,979
z 10 Investment income {Part ¥VIII, column (A}, bnes 3,4, and7d) . . . - o
o« 11 Other revenue {Part VI1I, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢,10¢c,and 11e) 86,721
12 Igt)al revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A}, ine 353,710 399,088
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), ines1-3) . . . a
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Past IX, column {A), lned) . . . . . 0
¢ 15 gfllagl)es, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (a ), lines 115,004 139,608
@
&% |16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), bne 11e) , . . . 0
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part I¥, column (D), ine 25) BT
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) . . . . 608,500 662,377
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part [X, column {A), ine 25) 723,504 801,985
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 fromne12 . . . . . . -36%9,794 402,897
>
5 § Baginning of Current Year| End of Year
n n
ig 20 Totalassets (PAartX, e 16) + + « = « + 4 & . 4 e . . 13,328,614 12,952,481
E'.E 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) . . + + + &« « + & & « « 2,861,693 2,888,457
z2 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 frombme20 . . + . . 10,466,921 10,064,024

MII Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and staternents, and o the best of
my knowledge and belief, 1t 15 true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer {other than officer) 1s based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

Rekaa 2017-05-16
Slgn Signature of officer Date
Here HOSEA MITCHELL COO
Type of pnnt name and bitle
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date
ALBERT H KLEIN 11 ALBERT H KLEIN 11 2017-05-16 | Chedk
Paid self-emnpl
Frm's nama P AMICK & COMPANY Firm's EI
Preparer : —
FIMm's address i 410 W CHESTNUT 5T STE 237 Phone no
Use Only
LOUTSVILLE, KY 402022323

. [¥Yes [ No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) . .
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, see the saparate instructions. ’

Cat No 11282Y

Form990(2015)



Form 990 (2015} Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote toany linemthis Part 11 . . . . « v & « .« « .« « « <[
1 Briefiy describe the organizatton's mission

THE KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE WILL ENHANCE THE PUBLIC'S KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THE HISTORY,
HERITAGE AND CULTURAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF AFRICAN AMERICAN'S IN KENTUCKY

2 D:id the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 998 ar 990-EZ? . . .« v+ 4 4 = e a e e e ["Yes [VNo
If"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule ©

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? & v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [Yes [¥No
If“Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descnbe the orgamization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501({c}(3)and 501(c){4) arganizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code } (Expenses $ 682,279 including grants of $ } {(Revenue $ 159,979 )

THE GOAL OF THE KENTUCKY CENTER FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE IS TC CREATE A COMMUNITY FOCAL PCINT FOR CULTURAL, SOCIAL AND EDUCATIONAL
PROGRAMS, AS WELL AS RETAIL SPACE IN A COMPLEX THAT IS ARCHITECTURALLY AND HISTORICALLY SIGNIFICANT

4b {Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) {(Revenue § ) s

4c (Code )} {Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule © )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ Y {Revenue $ )

4e Tota! program service expenses P 682,279

Form 990 (2015)



10

11

12a

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

202

b

Form 990 (2015) Page 3
F1a®A'% Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described insection 501(c){3) or 4947(a)(1) {(other than a pnvate foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
completeScheduleAy.....................
Is the organization required to cormplete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructiens)? . . . 2 No
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or tn oppesition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedufe C, Part I . - « « & « & & + + 3 '
Section 501(c)(3) organizations.
Did the arganization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect during the tax year?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part II . . . « « « « & & a a o« a 4 No
Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501(¢c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) orgamzation that recetves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197?
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part IFY . . . . « « « + « & % % o« o« . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
rght to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? N
IF "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I ) e e e e e e 4 0
Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I , 7 °
Did the orgamization maintain callections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simjlar assets? N
If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part ITI & . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 °
Did the organization report an amount (n Part X, ine 21 for escrow or custodial account habihity, serve as a
custodian for amounts not isted in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation seryices?If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 o
Did the arganization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarly restrnicted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V % . . . ..
Ifthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, hine 10? y
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI & . . . . . . . . . . o 4 . ... 11a | €S
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII | 1ib o
Did the crganmization repert an amount for iInvestments —program related tn Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIT ® . . .. .. iic °
Dd the orgamization report an amount for other assets 1n Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX - iid °
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities 1n Part X, ine 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | Yes
o
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X )
Did the orgamzation obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "ves,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII - 12a No
Was the organization included In censchidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 12b No
If "Yes," and If the orgamzation answered "No" to ltne 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional %)
Is the organization a school described 1n section 170(b)(1)(A )(n)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 No
D1d the organmization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . 14a No
Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete ScheduleF, Parts Tand IV . . . .+ « « « =+ & 14b No
D1d the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or N
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts [fand IV . . . . . 15 N
Did the organization repert on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other N
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . . 16 N
Did the arganization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part] 4o No
IX,column (A), lines 6 and L1e? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . . .
Did the organizaticn report more than $15,000 totai of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I . . . « .+ « « &« « =« .+ =« 18 No
Did the ocrganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 N
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IXT . .« « + + < . 4« 4 x4 . s . e s . o
Did the organization operate one ar more hospital facihties? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . 20a No
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

Form 990 (2015)



G61e B8 Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 No
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), hne 1? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleI, Parts Fand 1T . . . .
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asststance to or for domestic iIndividuals on Part | 55 N
IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts Tand 11T . . . . a
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, ine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s N
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," 23 S
complete Scheduled . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 a4 ax e aa e s e
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding pnincipal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 200272 If *Yes,"answer lines 24b thiough 24d N
and complete Schedufe K If "No,"gotoline25a . . . . +« « « & « » & o+ & x » 24a .
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organjzation maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations.
Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” 25 N
compiete Schedule L, ParttT « . .« « .+ v « &« & « . . a o
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transactian has nat been reported on any of the orgamization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 25b No
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Patt I . . .« .+ « « & « « e 4 s« e« a4 s
26 Didthe organization report any amount on Part X, hine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? | 26 No -
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Pait II . . . « & + & + & & & e« e = .
27 Dud the arganization pravide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIrI . . . . . . . . .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or Key employee? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule l,
PartIV « v v v v h o w ah e e e e e 28a No
b A family member of a current aor former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,
PartIV « v v v o v h e e e e e e e e e 28b No
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famiiy member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . 28c o
29 Didthe organization receive more than $25,000 1n non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 20 No
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . .« .+ . . . 30 N
31 Didthe organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I . No
31
32 ud the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? N
If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, PartIl . . . . .. .« + . . 32 e
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes," compiete ScheduleR, PartT . . .+ + .+ + « 33 .
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "ves," complete Schedule R, Part I, I1I, or IV, 24 N
andPartV, hmel « « . v . e e e h e e e e e °
353 Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512 (b)(13)? 35a No
b If‘Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part ¥, ine2 . .
36 Sectlon 501{c)(3) crganizations. Did the orgamization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related N
organization? If *Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Part V., Itne2 . . . . . . .« .« .« « & . . 36 e
37 Didthe organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related erganization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 :
38 Didthe arganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule @ . .+ « « « « & & & « & 38 b

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page B
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any hne nthisPartv . . . . . . . . . . .[
Yes | No

1a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-0- if not applicable . .| la

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line La Enter -0- if not applicable ib o]

3]

D1d the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 1c No

2a Enter the number of employees reported an Form W-3, Transmuttal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered

bythisreturn . . . . + . -« + 4« s a e e x e s 2a 8
b Ifatleastone s reparted on line 2a, did the orgamzation file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | Yes
Note.Ifthe sum of lines ia and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or mere during the year? . . . 3a No
b If'Yes,”has it filed a Form 990-T for this year?If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . . . 3b

4a At any time duning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, securines account, or other financial
account)? . . da No

If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Fereign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR)

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . Sa No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
¢ If'Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . .+ « « -

5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greaterthan $100,000, and did the Ga No

organization salicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chartable contributions?

b If“Yes, did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . PR . 6b

7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(:)

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a

services provided tothepayor? . . « . . . 4 v x s e a e .
b if"Yes," did the orgamzation notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded'—‘ T 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was required to

file Form 828272 . . . . e T 7c
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . I 7d |

e Dud the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
7e

f Did the orgamzation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7t

g Ifthe organization received a contribution of quatified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as

required? . . .« . s 4 s x s e r o x e s e e a e 79
h Ifthe orgamization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1098-C? v+ v v« v s « « & 4 = a4 e aaww e wawaa 7h

B Sponsecring organizations maintaining denor advised funds.
Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time

duringtheyear? . . .+ .« « + 4 s+ x s e e a a4 e s s = e e s 8
9a Did the sponsering organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49662 . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distrnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9%

10 Section 501({c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine12 . . . 10a

Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIIL, hne 12, for public use of club ich
facilities
11  Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross inceme from members or shareholders . . . . . .« . . . 11a
Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem} . - . . .« . .« . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) nhon-exempt charitable trusts.Is the organization filing Form 950 in hieu of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the 12b
year

13 Sectlon 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,

a Is the organizatien hcensed to 1ssue quahfied health plans in more than one state?Note. See the Instructions for
additional information the orgamzatian must report on Schedule O 13a

b Enter the amount of reserves the orgamzation is required to maintain by the states
in which the organization 1s licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans . . 13b

¢ Enter the amount ofreservesonhand . . . . .« « + « « . 13¢

14a Did the orgamzation receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? . . . . . 14a No

b If"Yes,” has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments?If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

Governance, Management, and Disclosure
For each "Yes" response to hines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No” response to hines 8a, 8b, or 10b below,

describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Page 6

Check If Schedule O contains a respoense or note toany lineanthis PartV1 . . . . . . . . . N )
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 10 '
year
If there are material differences In voting rights amaeng members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee
or similar committeg, explain in Schedule ©
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
Independent ib 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . .+ + 4+ + &« & = + &« = & a1 = s 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control ever management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key empleyees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior form 990 was
filed? . . . . . 0 0 d s e e e e e e e e e e e e No
D1d the ecrgamization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organzation's assets? , 5 No
6§ Didthe orgamzation have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . 4.+ & o« 4 4 No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 4 4 e s a4 7a No
b Are any governance decisiens of the organization reserved to (or sub]ect to approval by} members, stockholders,| 7b No
or persons other than the governing body® . . . . . . .- . . . . . . . < . . . L
B Did the organization contemperaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the
year by the fellowing
a Thegoverningbody? . . . . . . o . . 0 40 e e a e e e e e 8a | Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goverming body? . . . . . . . . . .+ . .| 8b | Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If *Yes," provide the names and addresses in ScheduleO . . . . . 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenye Code.)
Yeas No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilhates? . . . . .+ . . . .+ .+ . . 10a Ne
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of i1ts governing body before filing
theform? . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 11a No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Formsso . . . . .
12a Did the orgamization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotolhne 13 . . . . 12a ] Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rsetoconflicts? . . . . . .+ 4 4 e e s e e e e e e e e e 12b | Yes
¢ Did the organization reguiarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule Qhow this wasdone . . + v v +« « « + &« 4+ @ 4« s w e s 4 s 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a wniten whistleblowerpolicy? . . . .+ + + « « s s 5 « s s » 13 No
14 Did the organmszation have a written document retention and destruction pohiey? . . . . .+ . . . . 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persens, comparability data, and conternporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and deciston?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . « .« . « .+ .« .« . 15a No
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .« « . .« .« . 15b No
If"Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions}
16a Did the organization investin, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxahle entity during thevear? . . . & + v 4+ 4 s x x e wmoar w4 a e 16a No
b If"Yes," did the organmization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In Joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
arganization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . .+ + .« + + &« o+ 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17

18

19

20

List the States with which a capy of thts Form 990 1s required to be filed® Ky

Section 6104 reguires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 fapplicable}, 990, and 990-T (501({c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these avallable Check all that apply
T Ownwebsite [ Another's website [ Upon request [ Other (explain in Schedule 0}

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the vrganization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the pubhic during the tax year

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the orgamzation’s books and records
PHOSEA MITCHELL 1701 WMUHAMMAD ALI BLVD 1701 WMUHAMMAD ALI BLVD LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 (502}583-4100

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) Page 7
CFIihz%] Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any bine inthis Part WI1_ . . . . o« o + « o« =« o o« v [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Repert compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the erganization’s
tax year
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- 1n columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid
& List all of the orgamization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee °
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations
@ List all of the orgamization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the orgamzatyon and any related organezations
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, mere than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, hghest
compensated employees, and former such persens

[7 Check this box If nerther the organization nor any related orgamzation compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A} (B) (<) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than ane box, uniess | compensation | compensation amount of
week {list person is both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations | compensation
for related FER = g ACEAE (W-2/1099- {W- 2/1089- from the

organizations a3 13 o (2g (2 MISC) MISC) ocrganization
below == 5|2 |2 %g 2 and related
dotted line) {5 c|s .g el organizations
Tl L '
= E a B g
- -
e | = 3 'lg
FlE| ]
Ol =]
' 3
(=%
{1) W KENNEDY SIMPSON 200
EetassvamsurEEStErEransdEVERESET AR SRA NN ARy d b A OR Y RERERS R X [ 0 ¥
COUNSEL 200
{2) LORA A BRADSHAW
..... X 0 0 0
CHAIRMAN EMI
{3) ROGER MC CLENDON 200
................................................................. pmas [fRATERER R X 0 G 0
BOARD MEMBER
(4) RODNEY CARTER 200
PPN T Y e X 4] 0 [
BOARD MEMBER
(5) ROGER MCCLENDON 200
................ TR RPPNPASPPRPPPRIFY bkt X 0 0 1]
BOARD MEMBER
(6) GREG NEWBERN 200
aetEmrErat e n e an e P PPN e x 0 1] 0
BOARD MEMBER
{7) BERNARD MINNIS 200
......... D R P PP P L X 4] o 4}
BOARD MEMBER
(&) JOHN JOHNSON <100
........ X 0 0 D
BOARD MEMBER
(9) NZINGHA SWEENEY-SHEPPARD 200
..... X 0 0 0
BCARD MEMBER
(10 WALTER HUTCHINS 200
sfessuresEavssy Seusmananannss [ . [T LS X 0 o [
BOARD MEMBER
{11) NEVILLE BLACKMORE 200
........................................................ P | L LTl X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
{12} HOSEA MITCHELL 40 00
F [ vasmasasseRmEmsiRTRRIERIETSn . ek X a a 0
coQ

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)
FEYTRi8] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page B

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Pesition {do not check Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week {list person s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a directorftrustee} organization {(W- |organizations {(W- from the
for related [ 5 — g x [t | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and
organizations a = 3 |[ZF|2 3G |2 related
below = 3 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
'ﬁ o c = 3 p- ) i
dotted line} (2 ¢ = = (v~
5 = L
=~ = 1 g
I - D ]
7] = <3 o
T < Y
T ) @
) ~
(=%
b Sub-Total . . . . - .+ . o« . . >
¢ Total from centinuation sheets te Part VII, SectionA . . . >
d Total (addlinesibandic) . . . . . . >
2 Tota! number of individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the arganization »
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jfor such mndividual «  « 0« & v 0 &0 0 &+ x4 3 No
4 For any individual isted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule 1 for such
mdividual «+ v« = = s x4 x = 2 x4 s % & = x = o« 1 o= a x ox o« o= | g No
5 Did any person listed on line La receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the orgamization?If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J forsuchperson = =« « « & & » 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

i

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B)
Name and business address Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not hmited to those listed above) who received mare than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization »

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015)

page 9

ETdRYes] Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ineinthis Part VITE . . . . . . . =~ T
(A) (8) (© (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
ia Federated campaigns . - ia
i —_—
= E b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=
2] —
-
o E ¢ Fundraising events . . . . 1¢
€5 d Related organizations id
w — ————
g. 'E e Govemment grants {cantnibutions) 1e 137,000
o f f &l other contnbytiors, gifs, grants, and  1f 15,388
sa similar amounts not included above —_—
=
= 3 g Nencash contnbutions nduded i lines
- la-1f $
===
e = h Total. Add lines La-1f . . + .+ =« .+ 152,388
W e »
2 Business Code
E 2a FACILITY RENTALS 531120 130,287, 130,287
>
é b CATERING INCOME 722320 29,032 29,032,
: € QTHER EVENTS 713990 660 560
g d
- e
&
= ¥ All other program service revenue
Q
& g Total. Add ines 2a-2F . . . R 159,979
3 [I[nvestment income (Including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) . « « « « &
4  Income from investment of tax-exampt bond proceeds , , P
5 Rovalies « .« + « + o & o+ 4 . . P
{1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 86,721
b less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income 86,721
or {loss)
d Netrental income or{loss) . . . « o+ =« .« P 86,721 86,721
{1} Securities {n) Other
7a Gross amount
from salas of
assets other
than inventary
b Lless costor
other basis and
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (less)
d MNetgamnor{loss} . . + «+ « « + « « ap
o 8a Gross income frem fundraising
= events (not including
g of contributions reported on line 1¢}
o See PartIV,line 18 . .
= a
g b Less directexpenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . P
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See PartIV,line 19 . . .
a
b Less directexpenses . . . b
Net income or {loss ) from gaming activities . . .
»
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances .
a
b Less costofgoodssold . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of i(nventory . . #»
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code
1ia
b
[
d All other revenue . . . .
e Total.Add hnes 1ia-11d . . . . . =« »
12  Total revenue. See Instructions . . . . .
oka " bl 399,088 246,700

Form 990 (2015)



Form 9990 (2015) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c){4) orgapizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A}

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine nthis PartIX . . . . « + «» « « =« 0w =

-
Do not include amounts reported on lines &b, (A) ngrafnn)serwoe Manage(gantan d Func(!g)lsang
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL. IBEISZpanses axpenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations and
domestic governments See PartIV,line21 . . .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals See Part IV, kne22 . . . .
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign organizations, foreign
governments, and foreign individuals See Part IV, lines 15
and 16 . . . .+ - e = a2 e e
4 Benefits paid to or for members . .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . .« .
6 Compensation not inciuded above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f){1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c}3KB) . .
7 Othersalaries and wages . . . . 125,023 76,083 48,940
8 Pension plan accruals and contrtbutions {include section 401(k}
and 403(b} employer contributions) . . . .
9 Other employee bepefits . . . . +» -«
10 Payroll taxes
e e e e e 14,585 14,585
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . .+ . . -
b legal . . + « « « o+ -
¢ Accounting . - .« o« o« 4 = .« = 15,748 15,748
d Lobbying . . - . <« .« . = .
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . .
g Other (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, st hne 119 expenses op Schedule 0) . . . . 5,625 5,625
12  Advertising and promotion . . .
13 Office expenses . . .+ =« « + o« 21,531 1,846 19,685
14  Information technology . . « « =« = 728 728
15 Royalties . .
16 QCCUPanNEY « « + & = & = & w = s 93,633 93,633
17  Travel . + « « o« s s e s s 24 24
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . « - .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . .+ .
20 Interest . . . . e v [ . . 16,446 4,429 12,017
21 Payments to affiliates . . . . . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 387,591 387,551
23 INSUrance .« « « « o & = x4 w = w = 40,627 32,251 8,376
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses n line 24e 1f ine 24e amount exceeds
10% of line 25, celumn (A) amount, hst ine 24e expenses on
Schedule 0 )
a CONTRACT LABOR 45,941 45,941
b REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 14,953 14,953
¢ OTHER EXPENSES RP 10,304 10,304
d OTHER SMALLEXP ACCOUNTS 5,874 5,874
e All other expenses 3,352 639 2,713
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 801,985 682,279 119,706 o
26  Joint costs.Complete this line only If the erganization
reported in column (B) Joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here » rlffollowmg SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2015)
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Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O centains a response or note to any line inthis Part X . . roe e e - W
{A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . 5,711 1 30,928
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . .« < . 2
3 Piedges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . < . . 3
4 Accounts recervable,net . . . . . . .+ o« . = . . 26,180 4 6,872
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part 1T of
ScheduleL . .« « + « « « « e« a2 a2 = w x4 a
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f}(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3){(B), and
contributing emplayers and sponsoring orgamzations of section 501(c}{9)
voeluntary employees® beneficiary organizations {see instructions) Complete Part
@ 1T of Schedule L
2 6
2 7 Notes and loans receivable,net . . . . .+ . . 7
8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . 12,007 9 6,134
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 15,401,868
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . ich 2,493,341 13,296,138| 10c 12,908,547
11 Investments —publicly traded securities . . . .+ .« « .« « & . 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,lmel1l . . . . . 12
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,lmel1l . . . . . 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . .+ « + o« o« 4 4 4 s 14
15 QOther assets See PartIV,lmell . . .+ .« +« « «+ =« « =« = 15
16 Total assets.Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne 34) . . .« .« . 13,328,614 16 12,952,481
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . & 89,653 17 93,149
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . « &« s i8
19 Defarred revenue . . . . .+ . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habities . . . . .« « . .« .« 4 20
21 Escrow or custedial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
5 22 Loans and other payables to current and fermer officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
E persons Complete PartII of ScheduleL . . . . . 22
E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 1,811,208| 23 1,807,436
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . 24
25 Other habilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and aother ltabilities not included on fines 17-24)
Complete Part X of Schedule D
e e e e e e e e e 960,832| 25 987,872
26 Total liabllities.Add lines 17 through25 . . . . .« .+ . 2,661,693 26 2,888,457
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here # [, and complete
- lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Q
E 27 Unrestricted netassets . . .+ .« « o« 4. a e s w 10,466,921 27 10,064,024
&-5 28 Temporartly restricted netassets . . . . . « « .« < . . 28
E 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . .+ .« .+ .« .« & 29
UE Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [~ and
Q complete lines 30 through 34.
é 30 Capital stock or trust prnincipal, or current funds . .+ . . .+ . . 30
ﬂ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding or equipmentfund . . . . . 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . 10,466,921| 33 10,064,024
34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . 13,328,614| 34 12,052,481

Form 990 (2015)
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[efile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Fiied Data - | DLN: 93493138004227|

OMB No 5-
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support i
(Form 990 or Complete if the organization is a sectlon 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2 o 1 5
990EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenye Service

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P Information about Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructlons is at

Open to Public
www.irs.qov /forme90. . Inspection

Name of the organization
AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE
FOUNDATION INC

Employer Identification number

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizabons must complete this part.) See instructions.
The orgamization 15 hot a private foundation because it1s (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

2 T A school described in section 170(b){1)(A )(ii).(Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ})

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service orgamization described n section 170({b)(L)(A)(i).

4 [~ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descrbed 1n sectfon 170(b){1){A)(Ill). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 ™ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In section
170({b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 |— A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v}.

7 ™ An orgamzation that normatly receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental urit or from the general public
described in section 170({b){1){A)(vI). {Complete PartII }

8 A community trust described in sectlon 170(b){1){A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 r" An organization that nermally receives {1} more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its support
from gross investment Income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975 Seesection 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ITI )

1o |_ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

u - An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations descrbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509{a){3). Check
the box In lines 11a through 114 that descnibes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f,and 119

a r Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by 1ts supported organization{s), typically by giving the
supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the directors or trustees of the supporting
arganization You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b I'— Type I1. A supporting erganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
rmanagement of the supperting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported aorganization{s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c . Type LII functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated 1n connection with, and functionally integrated with, its
supported organization(s} (see instructions} You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, B, and E.

d [~ Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s) thats
not functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distnbution requirement and an attentiveness requirement
(see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e — C heck this box If the arganization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II, Type 111 functionally
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization

f Enterthe number of supported orgamzations .+ « =« = « + « « . A T PR

q Provide the following information about the supperted organization(s)

(i) (iEIN (iii) {Iv) (v) (vl)
Name of supported orgamzation Type of Is the organization Amount of A mount of other
organization histed in your governing monetary support support (see
(described on lines document? (see instructions) instructions}
1- 9 above {see
mstryctions))
Yes No
Total
For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organlzations Described In Sectlons 170{(b)(1)(A){Iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the orgamzation falled to qualfy under
Part I1I. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIL.)

Section A. Publiic Support

Calendar year

{or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

GIfts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received {Do
not include any unusual grants )
Tax revenues |levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit
to the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The porticn of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported crganization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f)

Public support. Subtract iine 5
from line 4

(a)2011

{b)2012

(c)2013

(d)2014

(e)2015

(f)Total

194,476

168,845

131,305

187,815

152,388

834,829

194,476

168,845

131,305

187,815

152,388

834,829

834,829

Section B, Totai Support

Calendar year

{or fiscal year beginning in) P

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from hine 4

Gross income frem interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether ar
not the business 1s regularly
carried on

Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
VvI)

Total support. Add lines 7
through 10

(a)2011

(b)2012

(c)2013

(d)zo14

{e)2015

(f)Total

194,476

168,845

131,305

187,815

152,388

834,829

56,069

18,120

3,549

86,721

165,459

1,000,288

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

[ 12 |

246,700

First five years.Ifthe Form 990 |s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}{(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

e 1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2015 {line 6, column (f) divided by hine 11, calumn (f})
Public support percentage for 2014 Schedule A, Part II, hne 14

33 1/3% support test—2015.1f the organization did not check the box en line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation
33 1/3% support test—2014.1f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation
10%-f act s-and-circumstances test—2015.1f the organtzation did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and hine 14

15 10% or more, and If the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain
in Part VI how the orgamization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

14

83 460 %

15

84 810 %

10%-f act s-and-clrcumstances test—2014.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Ine
15 1s 10% ar more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here,

Explainin Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supparted orgamzation

Private foundation.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions

>
>

>

>
48

Schedule A {Formn 990 or 950-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2015 Page 3
ISl Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only iIf you checked the box on Iine 9 of Part I or if the organization failed fo qualfy under Part
I1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

‘Section A. Public Support

{or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

7a

c
8

Calendar year (2)2011 (b)2012 (c)2013 (d)2014 (e)2015 (F)Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do
not include any "unusual grants )

Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facihities furnished
In any activity that 1s related to
the orgamization's tax-exempt
purpose

Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied far the
organization's henefit and either
pald to or expended on 1ts behalf

The value of services or facilities
furmshed by a governmental unit
to the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts (nciuded onlines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualfied
persons

Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and
3 received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of
the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7aand 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢
from hne 6 }

Section B. Total Support

(or fiscal year beginning in) &

9
10a

11

12

i3

14

Calendar year (a)2011 (b)2012 (c)2013 (d)2014 (e)2015 (f)Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income fram interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities leans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

MNet income from unrelated
business achvities not included
in{ine 10b, whether or not the
business is regulariy carned on

Other income Do netinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
V1)

Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c,
il,and 12 )

First five years.If the Form 990 15 for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)}(3) organization,

check this box and stop here >

Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage

15
i6

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f}) 15

Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 11I, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18
19a

o

20

Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)} 17

Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part II1, line 17 18

33 1/3% support tests—2015.If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 15 more than 33 1/3%, and hine 17 1s not

more than 33 /3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 i/3% support tests—2014.1f the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or hine 19a, and hine 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line

18 I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private foundatlon.If the organization did not check a box on line 14,19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A {(Form 950 or 990-E2) 2015

Page 4

Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box online 11 of Part I Ifyou checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A and B If you checked
11bofPartI, complete Sections A and C If you checked 11c of PartI, complete Sections A, D, and E Ifyou checked 11d of Part

1, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part vV )

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name tn the organization’s governing documents?
If "No," descrnibe tn Part VI how the supported orgamizations are designated If designated by class or purpose,
describe the designation If historic and continuing relations hip, explarn

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under
section 509(a)(t)or (2)?

If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the oiganization determined that the supported orgamnization was described tn section
509(a)(1}or (2)

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 5G1(c)(4), (5), or (6)?

If "Yes,” answer (b) and (c) befow

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)?
If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the organization made the determnation

¢ Did the argamization ensure that all support to such orgamizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes?
If "Yes," explain 1n Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensyre such use

4a Was any supported crganization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported ergamization”)?

If “Yes*and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization?
If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being contiofied or supervised
by or 1n connection with 1ts supported orgamazations

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501{c)(3)and 509{a)(1)or(2)?
If "Yes,”explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that all support to the foreign supported
organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes

5a Dud the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year?

If "Yes,” answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i1) the reasons for each such action, (i) the
authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document)

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated tn
the organization's organizing document?

€ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the erganization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations, {b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by
one or more of Its supported organizations, or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one
or more of the filing prgamzation’s supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other stmilar payment to a substantial contnbutor
(defined 1n IRC 4958 (c)(3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributer, or a 35-percent controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes,” complete Part I' of Schedule L (Form 990)

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes," complete Part II of Schedule L (Form 990)

Yes

3a

3b

3c

4b

4c

5b

-1+

9a Was the orgamization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified

persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations descnbed in section 509
{a)(1)or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9{a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting arganization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Sb

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets |n which the supperting organization also had an interest? If *Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 494 3(f)

11

(regarding certain Type II supporting orgamzations, and all Type 1II non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If “Yes,"answer b below

10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the orgamization had excess business holdings)

10b

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persaons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persans descrnbed 1n {b) and (c) below,
the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

b A family member of a person described in (a} above?

1ib

€ A 35% controiled entity of a person descnbed in {a) or {b) above?If *Yes“to a, b, or ¢, provide detatl in Part VI

1ic

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 5
Supporting Organizattons (continued)
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or mare supported organizations have the power to regularly
appoint or elect at least a majonty of the orgamzation’s directors or trustees at all times dunng the tax year?
If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s } effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the
organization’s activities If the organization had more than one supported otganization, describe how the powers io
appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or
restrictions, If any, applied to such powers during the tax year 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization{s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization?
If "Yes,“explain in Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s ) that
aperated, supervised or controlted the supporting orgamnization 2

Section C, Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1  Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)?
If "No,” describe 1n Part VI how contiol or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons
that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) 1

Section D. All Type I1I Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Didthe organization provide to each of Its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the arganization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) ar (1) serving on the governing body of a supported orgamization?
If "No," explain in Part VI how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relations hip with the 2
suppoited organization(s)

3 By reason of the relationship described (n (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
yoice in the organization's iInvestment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s iIncome or assets at
all times during the tax year?

If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the orgamizatron’s supported organizations played i this regard 3

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructlons)
a I— The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below
b r The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations Complete line 3 below
c {" The arganization supported a governmental entity Describe in Part ¥1 how you supported a government entity (see
instructions)
2 Activities Test _Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directiy further the exempt pyrposes of the i
supported organization(s) to which the orgamization was responsive?
If "Yes," then in Part VI ldentify those supported organlzations and explain how these activities directly
furthered their exempt puiposes, how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the
orgamization determined that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the orgarization’s supported arganization(s) would have been engaged in?
If "Yes,"explain in Part VI the reasons for the orgamizations position that its supported organization{s ) would have
engaged 1n these activities but for the organization’s invelvement 2b

3 Parent of Supported O rganizations Answer {(a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
IEEYTR Type 111 Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

Page 6

1

Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov 20,1970 See instructions. All other

Type I1I non-functicnally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E

-

Ul AW N e

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Cther gross Income {see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property

held for production of income (see instructions)
Other expenses (see Instructions}
Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5,6 and 7 from line 4)

{A) Prior Y ear

(B) Current Year
{optional)

AR B R R

o~ &m A N

o N o W

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year)
Average monthly value of secunties

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {add lines 1la, 1b, and 1c)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain 1n detail in Part VI})

Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets

Subtract ine 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater
amount, see Instructions)

Net value of nen-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply ine 5 by 0353

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

{A) Prior Year

{B) Current Year
(optional)

w

BN {n |~

S s W N

~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Celumn A}
Enter greater of ine 2 or hine 3

Income tax impesed ih prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

instructions) [

Current Year

Nlbh| WM~

Check here ifthe current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization {see

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizatlons (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid ko suppoerted organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In
excess of iIncome from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required}
6

Other distributions (describe in Part VI) See instructions

7 Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6
B

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide
detalls In Part VI) See nstructions

9 Distrtbutable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 ampunt divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distributlon Allocations (see [{)] - (i
. Underdistributions Distributable
instructions) Excess|Distributions Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1 Distnbutable amount for 2015 from Section C, line
6

2 Underdistnibutions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonabte cause required--see Instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2015
a
b
c
d From20Q13. . . . . .
e From 2014. . ..
f Total of lines 3a through e
_g Apphed to underdistributions of prior years
h Appliedto 2015 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2010 not applied (see
instructians)

j Remainder Subtractlines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f
4 Distributions for 2015 from Section D, line 7
$
a Appled to underdistributions of prior years

b Appledto 2015 distnbutable amount

¢ Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to
2015, 1f any Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2
(If amount greater than zero, see instructions)

& Remaining underdistributions for 2015 Subtract

lines 3h and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than
Zzero, see Iinstructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines
3jand 4c

8 Breakdown ofline 7
a

Excess from 2013.

4]

o

From 2014. . .
From20Ll5. . . . . . .

1]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2015)
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lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS [ As Flled Data - | DLN: 93493138004227H
- M OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 980}
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 890, 2 0 1 5

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Treasury Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form990. Inspection
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organjzation Employer Identification number

AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE
FOUNDATION INC

Organlzations Malntaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b)Funds and other accounts
1 Tatal number at end of year
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during
year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donar advisers 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes [T No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charntable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? [~ Yes [ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the argamzation (check all that apply)

[~ Preservation of land for public use {e g , recreation or
education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure
[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure inciuded in {a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |_Yes |_ No

& Staff and velunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the
year
>

2 Amount of expenses Incurred in menttaring, inspecting, handling of vielations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
X

8 Does each conservation easement reported en line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h){(4)
(8)(1) and section 170(h}4)(B)}u)? [~ Yes [ No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the crganization reports censervation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements

LElas i) Organizations Maintaining Collectlons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [fthe orgamzation elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, histoncal treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, ih Part XIII, the text of the footnote te its financial statements that descnbes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report 1n Its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

(1} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, hine 1 |

(i1} Assets included 1n Form 590, Part X »s

2 If the orgamizatien received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other sitmilar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these 1tems

8 PRevenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 [ J:

b aAssets included in Form 990, Part X | ]
For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2015




Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 2
GETiE:8! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simllar Assets
(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and ather records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply)

a [ Public exhibition d [T Loan orexchange programs

b [T Scholarly research e [ Other

€ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the orgamzation’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orgamizatien’s collection? [ Yes [ No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990,
Part X, hne 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not

included an Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XII1 and complete the following table Amount
< Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f

2a Did the orgamzation include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [ Yes [ No

b If"Yes," exptain the arrangement In Part XIIT Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . s |:|
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{a)Current year (b)Pnor year b {c)Two years back | {d)Three years back | {e)Four years back

la Beginning of year balance . . .

b Contrnbutions
£ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and
losses

Grants or scholarships . .

O ther expenditures for facilities
and pregrams

f  Adminmistrative expenses

g End ofyear balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment »
b Permanent endowment P

€  Temporarly restrncted endowment #
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3a  Are there endowment funds nat in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organtzation by Yes | No
(i) unretated organmizations . . . . . . . o« . 4 < < s s s 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations . . s e e a e e e e s s 3a(ii)

b If"Yes" on 3a{u), are the related nrgamzatlons listed as required on ScheduleR? , . . . . .+ .« .+ .| 3b

Describe in Part X111 the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a.See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) (b) Accumulated (d)Book value
Cast or other basis | Cost or other basis | {c)depreciation
{Investment) {other)
la Land . . .+ « 4 4 & s e v s e s wom a
b Bulldings
T - AT S 15,387,352 2,482,361 12,904,951
¢ Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . .
d Equpment . . - . . - . . - . 4 . . . 14,536 10,980 3,556
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), ine 10(c)) . . . . . . . WP 12,908,547

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2015 Page 3

(ELiRe Investments—Other Securltles. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.
{a) Description of security ar category (b)Bock value {c)Method of valuation
{including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)Financial dervatives

{2)Closely-held equity interests

{3)0ther

Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col {8} jine 12 ) >
EIgRYEN Investments—Program Related.
Complete If the orgamization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, Iine 11C.5ep Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

{a) Descrption of Investment {b} Book vatue {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. {Cofumn {(b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col {B) hne 13 ) »
LCLig ey Other Assets. Complete (f the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 920, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, ine 15
{a) Descnption {b) Book value

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, cof (B) Iine 15 } e

EIi®.d Other Liabilitles. Complete if the organizaton answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f.
See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1, (a) Descriptien of hab:lity {b) Book value
Federal iIncome taxes

RETAINAGE PAYABLE 672,061
ACCRUED INTEREST - FIFTH THIRD 288,771
OTHER LIABILITIES 27,040
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (B) ine 25) W 987,872

2, Laabriity for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the feotnote to the organmization's financial statements that reports the
crgamization's hability for uncertain tax pesitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740} Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part

Xir

Schedule D {Form 980) 2015
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Current Financial Statement



Kenticky Center for African American Heritage
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Period Ending August 31, 2017

fncome
Corprate/Private Support
Grants

Fundraising Events
Exhibit Income

Facility Rentals

Tenant income

In Kind Income

Interest Income

Total Income

Expenses

Operating Bxpense
Payroll & Benefits

In Kind Expense
interest Expense
Penalty Expense
Change in Investment
Extraordinary Expenses

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Year to Date Month to Date

Actual Budget Favorable Prior Favorable Actual Budget Favorable Prior Favorable Prior Favorable

Y1p YTD (Unfavorable) | YearYTD | (Unfavorabis) Annual Y1o YID | (Unfavorable) | Month MTD {{Unfavorable}| Year MTD | (Unfavorable)

BRIMT7 S31MT Variance 8131116 Varance Budget Br31i2017 BT Variance 713117 Varlance 8116 Variance
s 1,088 |5 10000 (% (8812)|$ 2830|$ {1,742} $ 80,000 $ 10]s soc0(s (4,890 $ 107815 (1.088)s 220 | $ {2103
$ 229531 |S 35333 (s {5.802)!8 35883 |$ {B,352) $ 212,000 § 16667]% 176678 (1,000)] § 1286518 380218 182178 {1,550}
$ 5000|$ 2333 2,667 | $ - s 5,000 § 14,000 $ $ 1167|s  (1167)$ 5000)8 (5000)|$ $ -
$ - |8 - |8 - 1% - |5 - 5 - 5 - 1% LI - |8 - IS - | - % -
$ 4140215 36667 |8 473613 8850 |9 352,552 $ 220,000 $ 2857518 18333(S 10247 (| § 128286t 13747 | § 4,884 (& 23,691
$ 143089|s 14399 (% 1|5 13745|% 685 $ 883 $ T200({% 7169 |§ ars 7200 (S - | 6,872 | $ 327
$ - |8 -~ 18 - |5 - 1% - $ - 5 - 1% = |8 - 13 - |8 - 18 - 1% -
$ Ha21)s 87328 {7T311}{§ 61308 |$ 30,113 § 592391 § 52451|§ 49366 ($ 3,085 | § 38,970 1348085/ § 30,1938 222058
$ - {5 - $ - S $ $ - |$ $ - 1% - |$ - |8 $ -
$ 9M421|%$ 9873215 {(TRAT1)S 61308]|§ 30,113 $ 59230 5 5245115 493668 30858 38970 | § 13481 |8 30,193 |§ 22,258
$ 79,202|5 4097815  (39124){$ 45898 S  (33.404) $ (241,07M) $ 33216|S 2008285 (13128)|% 46U86({5 12871{$ 19515($% 13,700
$ 26282|5 58553 (% 3221 21217 |§ (5,085} $ (351,320) $ 132898 20277 | $ 16038 |5  13043|$ (196)|s 129810]$ 329
$ - |$ § - % - 1% - 3 - $ - |8 - | § - % - 18 - i3 - {8 -
$ 499 | § s (499)1 $ 518 | § 18 % - $ 24918 - |8 (249)] % %018 ils 258 | § (9}
$ 2427 | 5 $ (24273 $ $ (2,427} $ - $ 1213 (s - |§ (1.213)]| § 12138 $ - |8 1213
3 - |3 $ $ - 1% - $ - $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - |8 - |$% - % -
$ - | $ $ 452 | £ 452 $ - $ - % - |9 - |8 3 H - |8 -
§ 10851018 9373218 (9.778)1$ 6308415  (40426) $ (592,381 S 47817 |$ 493669 1448 | § 60,593 | § 12676 {§ 32684 (9% 15,233
$ _(47088) ¥ 0]$ (17.089)|$ (6776)|$ (10313) $ - § 4534 |% 0i$ 4534 |% (21623} $ 8055 (2431)|% 7025




Kentucky Center for African American Heritage
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

For the Period Ending August

31, 2017

Current Prior Favorable Prior Favorable

Month Month {Unfavorable) Year {Unfavorable)

8317 7RAM7 Variance 8/31/16 Variance
ASSETS
Cash & equivalents $ 25748 | § 31686 | $ (5950) % 11,410 [ & 14,337
Accounts Receivable $ - | $ C $ - $ - 9% -
Other Cumrent Assets $ 8195 | % 81431 % 52 (% 6367 (% 1.828
Fixed Assets $12,910935| § 128108351 % - $ 12,908,547 | $ 2,388
Construction in Progress $ - |$ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12,944,876 | $ 12,950,774 | $ (5898)| $ 12,926,324 | $ 18,553
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities 3 880201% 100795 |8 (12,775) § 101,289 | {13,269)
Retainage Payable $ 672061|$% 6720681(% - b 672,081 | % -
Accrued Expense $ 71131 8% 45198 2584 |8 - % 7,113
Long-Term Liabilities $ 20027665 2,093016 |$ (251)|$ 2095724 | % (2,989)
Net Assets § 10,084,816 | $ 10,080,383 | $ 4534 |§ 10057249 | % 27,667
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS $ 12,944,876 | $ 12,950,774 | $ (5898) § 12,926,324 | § 18,553

No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements,
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W-9
Form

(Rev. November 2017}

Department of the Treasury
Internal Pevenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

African American Heritage Foundation, Inc.

1 Name {as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity nama, if different from above
Kentucky Center for African American Herltage

following seven boxes.

D Individual/sole praprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

[J other (see instructions) »

Os Corporation

[} Limited liability company, Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLGC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that Is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLG is
another LLG that is not disregarded from the owner for LS, federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax ciassiflcation of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certaln entlties, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership [ Trustestate

Exampt payee code {if any)

code (if any)

{Appiles fo accounts meintained oulside the U.5)

8 Address (rumber, strest, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.
1701 West Muhammad Ali Boulevard

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

§ City, stats, and ZIP code
Louisville, Kentucky 40203

7 List account number(s} here (opticnal)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN}

Enter yeur TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name glven on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). f you do not have a number, see How fo get a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Empl
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social securlty number

r identification number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withhelding because: (a) i am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (RS} that | am subject t
no lenger subject to backup withhoelding; and

3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. jperson (defined below}; and

ackup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on fhis form {if any] indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification instructions. You myst cross out item 2 above if you have beg

you have failed to report all intéresf and dividends

acquisition or abandonment of s

other than interest and dividehds,
4

bn your tax return, For yé

ofified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
al gstate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,

plicatiopl, but you must provide your correct TIW?e the instructions for Part II, later.

Sign Slgnature of /
Here U.S. person P, o O p_

General Instr“c;ins@ma/?@él‘ﬁffﬁﬁ

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwi
noted.

Future developments, For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-2 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Formwa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), Individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN), to report on an information retum the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return, Examples of information
returns Include, but are not limited to, the following.

« Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

e N\ M 27204 R

bWﬂwﬁN {dividends, includin: ho* from stocLs or mutual

funds)
* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

+ Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real sestate transactions)
¢ Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition}
* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN,

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
fater.

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W=-9 Rev. 11-2017)
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION -
OF Sp 13 " s K g

AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC. /[
F/K/A LOUISVILLE & JEFFERSON COUNTY AFRICAN-AMERICAN,
HERITAGE COMMITTEE, INC.

LR R BN

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected Secretary of the Louisville & Jefferson County
African-American Heritage Commitiee, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is & non-stock,
nonprofit corporation incorporated on November 14, 1954, under the laws of the Commonwealth
of Kentucky, and Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes more particularly.

I further certify that Articles L, 111, IV, VIIL and IX all incorporate new amendtnents to
the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that except for these new amendments,
these Restated Articles of Incorporation set forth without change the corresponding provisions of
the Articles of Incorporation, and that they supersede said Articles of Incorporation.

I further certify that the following Restated Articles of Incorporation were adopted at a
special meeting of the Board of Directors of the corporation held on July 27, 1998, that a quorum
was present, and that said Articles received a vote of a majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLE I

NAME
The name of the Corporation shall be changed to Q_F_RICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE

FOUNDATION, INC.

ARTICLE D
DURATION
The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.



ARTICLE IN
ADDRESS

The principal address of the corporation will be located at 3014 Petty Jay Road,
Louisville, Kentucky 40220.

The name of the initial registered agent for service of process, located at such address is
Carolyn K. Balleisen, 1400 One Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution of the
Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV

PURPOSES
The Corporation is organized and shail be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Inteinal Revenue Code (or

corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such purposes the ruaking of

distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of engaging in activity falling within
the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an organizational exempt under seid Section
501(e)(3).

The purposes of the Corporation more specifically shall be to: preserve and disseminate
the culturat traditions and accomplishments of the African American community of Louisville,
Jefferson County and Kentucky.

ARTICLE Y
NONPROFIT STATUS
The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to and operated exclusively for nonprofit
purposes. NO part of the net eamings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be
distributable to its members, directors, officer, or other private persnns, except that the
Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in
Article IV hereof’



ARTICLE V1
POWERS AND LIMITATIONS

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article 1V, the Corporation shall have
all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular those listed in
KRS 273.171 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute) except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a) No subsiantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene n (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any poiitical
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b) Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Articles, the Corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on:

1) by 2 corporation exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. or the corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws; or

2) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section
170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws.

c) If and so long as the Corporaticn is determined to be a private foundation as
defined in Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any late:
Federal tax laws:

i) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such
time and in such manner as not to become subject 1o the tax on undistributed income imposed by
Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax
laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in
Section 4941(d) of the internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal
tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943{c) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal

tax laws.



4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to
subject it 10 tax under Section 4944 of the internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of
any later Federal tax laws,

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures, as defined in
Section 4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any later Federal
tax laws.

ARTICLE VII

INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the incorporator is Carolyn K. Balleisen of Tilford, Dobbins,

Alexander, Buckaway & Black located at 1400 Ons Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky
40202.

ARTICLE YIII

DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors shall consist of fifteen (15) Directors,

ARTICLE IX
BY-LAWS
The Corporation shall be governed by the By-Laws. Any director may be remaved for
cause pursuant to the By-Law’s provisions regarding grounds and procedures for such removal.

ARTICLE X
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

a) The directors, officers and employees of this Corporation shall not be held
petsonal!yliableforanydemorobﬂgaﬁmoftheemporaﬁonsolelybwmseof:heirposiﬁonin
the Corporation.

b) Any person serving on the Board of Directors of this corporation shall not be hald
personally liable for monetary damages resulting from the breach of his/her duties as a director
unless such act, omission or beach:




1) concerned or concemns a transaction in which the director’s personal
financial interes: was or is in conflict with the financial interests of the corporation,

2) was not in good-faith or involved or involves intentional misconduct on the
part of the director;

3) was known by the director to be a violation of law; or

4) resulted in an improper personal benefit to the director.

ARTICLE X]
DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS ON DISSOLUTION

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or
making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation. dispose of all assets of the
Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such manner, or to such
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or education purposes as shall at
the time gqualify as an exempt organization under Section 501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue Code
(or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall
determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county in
which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to
such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated exclusively for such
purposes.

ARTICLE X]I
AMENDMENTS
Amendments to these Articles shzall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.263
(or corresponding provisions of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the Secretary of this

Corporation, this ﬂ' day ofﬂg u.at 5 199£,
-t




Amelia Pegram, Secretary

State of Kentucky )
)
Couniy of Jefferson )

The foregoing Restated Articles of Incorporation were acknowledged before me this / f YA
day of, 1999

3Z:myﬂgrmeandmlofoﬂicetm [ﬁ dayofM

My Commission Expires: 7 / 2 2- / O 2 -~

% / e T

otappl’u lic, State at La.rge, Kentucky

-

7

This Document Prepared By:

:’O Y . P
_LQMW 2l
Carolyn K- Halleisen
Tilford, Dishbins, Alexander, Buckaway
& Black
1400 One Riverfront Plaza
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 589.6137




TILFORD, DOBBINS, ALEXANDER,
BUCKAWAY & BLACK

ATTORNEYS AT Law

1400 ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA
srums.mmii LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202

{502) 584-6137

RANDOLPH
* Of Counsel ]
Sepiember i, 1998
Office of the Secretary of State
P.O. Box 718
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718

Dear Sir/Madam:

k' Doaas (1sig e
DONALD H. BALLEISEN (1924-1993)
LAWRENCE W. m-nmvusoa.wm

gsaz} 584-2318
502) 587- 1806

, ‘AhMmNmYork
Akowmﬂmmnfcm
and Maryland

I am resubmitting herewith the restated Articles of Incorporation of the Louisville and
Jefferson County African-American Heritage Committee, Inc. with a filing fec in the amount of
$)6.00 and a form showing the change of registered agents addressed from 1406 One Riverfront

Plaza to 1400 One Riverfront Plaza, together with the filing fee of $5.00.

Please note that the Louisvilie and Jefferson County African-American Heritage Committee,
Inc. has filed its annual report and paid the $4.00 filing fee on September 11, 1998. I wouid
appreciale your processing the enclosed as soon as possible and returning them to me and, for your
convenience, | am enclosing a seif-addressed stamped envelope. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

MM

Carolyn’K. Balleisen

GrOFFICECKDLETTERS'SEPTEMBESECSTATELTR
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SERVICE CORPORATION

] Chestanl Centre
410 Wesl Chestaui Street STE. 237
Louisville, KY 40202-2342

(502} 383-338)

e I INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FAX (302) 5822316
To the Board of Directors

African American Heritage Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of African
American Heritage Foundation, Ine. (a nonprofit organization) which comprise
the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with accounting principlea generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such

CPAs + CONSULTANTS www,amickonline.com
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To the Board of Directors

African American Hentage Foundatmn Inc
.'Page Two S

’ ‘opmlon An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
_policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, a8 weli as evaluatmg the overall presentatlon of the ﬁnanclal
o statements S e :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 1s sufﬁcx,ent and

- appropnate to prov1de a basw for our aud1t opmmn

" In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,

in all material respects, the financial position of African American Heritage

Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accountmg
prmc1p1es genera.]ly accepted in the Umted States of Amerma e BRE

| ’**ﬂmic&ez ;Company
Louisville, Kentucky e S e e,
April 30, 2014



AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
: Statements of Financial Position
* June 30, 2013 an_d2_012 .

| ASSETS

'CURRENT ASSETS T T Cos
- Cash Ll g G e 8L 43,494

' -'Prepaidexpenses ' 7766 6435
- Total Current Assets A e 7,766 49,929

PROPERTYANDEQUIPMENT S e R e
 Building , LR 15,387,352 15,387,352
-..lFumihn'ennd fixtures Lo e 14,536 . 4,336
-Lm accumulated depreciation ST T {1,330,569) {(944,110)

.- Total Property, Plantanquu:pment L e 1401319 14,448,078

__ '.TOTALASSETS ST s 14,079,085 8 14498007 - o

"' 'LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS.

CURRENT LIABILITIES I R R o R
- Accounts payable BT R T T '67,977 L 14,426
" -Cash overdraft R 2,382
- Accrued expenses LT 19,706 12,025
" Retainage payable B 672,061 705,742
" Notes payable ST e D 2,065,547 2,008,552
. Total Current Liabilities . “ .0 "o 00 o Toagrers 273045

- NET ASSETS Sl T e
© . 'Unrestricted Tt 11251412 11,767,262

. TOTALLIABILITIES ANDNET ASSETS - .0 "' .'§ 14070085 §  14493,007

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

g



. AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
- Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
" - For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

EARNED REVENUE
" Program revenue
Rental income
- - Other income
- . 'Total Earned Revenue

- PUBLIC/PRIVATE SUPPORT
" Corporate and other pnvate
" Fund raising events '
- Local government

i Tot,el_ Public/Private Support

 TOTAL EARNED REVENUE AND SUPPORT

- PROGRAM SERVICES

" Exhibits
-Programs and events
Rentals '
= Total Program Services

SUPPORTING SERVICES
" " Salaries and related expenses
-Administration g
Facilities
- Interest
Depreciation
" Total Supporting Services

TOTAL EXPENSES
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

8 82,910 § 112,000
138,347 102,600
: 7,204

-166,257 121,804
11,445 69,476

. 129,380 126,733
125,000 125,000
265,825 821,209
432,082 443,013
S 1,000
- 58,711 68,461
15,996 5,859
_T4707 75,320
Lt 151,583 117,136
. 101,102 74,695
.. 173,521 156,849
.'..60,610 . 64,911
386,459 885,168
873,29 798,659
947,982 878,979

. 6158500 (430,966)
11,767,262 12,198,228

- The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

.t5 -



AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION, INC,
- 7 .7 Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

* ' “INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES U

- Increase (decrease) in net assets C L8 (515.850)
- ‘Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets T L

tonetcashpmvxdedbyoperahng activities: RIS
(Increase)decreasemOpMngassets R N TR IR

. Prepaid insurance DR -.:,'f-::_-', o

Increase(decrease)mo;:aatmghabllmes e o
¢ Accounts payable S AR e 53,551
~ “Accrued expenses N R LA o 17,681

2012

3 30960

385,168

= ._4,754

(33,954)

Awruedmterest ACR LR RS v 56,995

NET CASH PROVIDED BY

61,679 .

(USEDIN)OPERATINGACTIVITIES S -“_':_?:-(2,495)

CASHFLOWSFROMINVBST]I\IGACT]VITIBS EETERR

EECEDY

Purchase ofequlpment BRI R '1‘:'.‘.."'.", '...(9..700)_ o

-NET CASH PROVIDED BY

(4,835)

" CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increme (decrease) in notes payable . '-'j:' i‘ - e R R '

| (USEDIN)]NVEST[NGAC’IMTIES B T Y.

(@.835)

 [13,689)

Tncrease decrease) in loss comiogeney . gmsry

. “NET CASH PROVIDED BY

3689

- (USEDD)FINANCINGACTIVITS . .. = 70 o aan

'NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

(CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ’ T asare)

(31,843)

75,337

.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 43494

3

.CASH_ AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR : $__(2382)

43,494

" The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements, - - RS

e



" NOTE 1.

AF RICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
Notes to Fmanclal Statements L

g NATURE OF AC'I‘IVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ThlS summary of significant accounting policies of the African American

-"Hentage Foundation (a corporation), is presented to assist in understanding

LT the Foundation's financial statements. The financial statements and notes are

. .representations of the Foundation's management who is responsible for their

integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to generally

- -accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied in the

: preparation of the financial statements. Such principles require management

.. ' to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,

‘liabilities, and the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
-~ "the financial statements and amounts of revenue and expenses durmg the

T reportmg perlod Actual results could dLEfer from those estlmates : : :

LN -"‘N'_ ure of Activitics

The Afncan American Heritage Foundation is a not-for-profit cultural

R .'and educational facility that speaks with the unique voice of the African

- . American peoples of Kentucky. Its programs, exhibits, and activities celebrate
- . the rich heritage and contributions of Afncan Amerlcans to the hlstory and
- cultural hfe of Kentucky and the regxon ' S F e . .

Pro m;ggg To ng _

Contrlbutmns are recognized when the donor makes a promige to give to

the Foundation that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are
* restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if
- the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the comtributions are
. recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in
- - -temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
.. restriction. When a restriction expires, t:empo:cal:ll_',r restrlcted net assets are

o classﬂied to unrestncted net assets _



"NOTEL
e (Continued) . -

. AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION

.. .- 7 Netesto Financial Statements (Continued) I "

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

" 'The organization has adopted SFAS No. 116, “Accounting for

- .7+ Contributions Received and Contributions Made” In accordance with SFAS
.+, :No. 116, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily

. » . . restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence or
... .nature of any donor restrictions. Under SFAS No. 118, such contributions are

" required to be reported as temporarily restricted support and are then
: rec}asgiﬁ__ed to unrestricted net assets upon expiration of the time restriction.

| emetua

: S The Foundation is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from

. imcome taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is not

. "classified as a private foundation.

o "!. }ésh_ and Cash Equivalents

1 For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation

B considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial - .

- :‘maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. = .7 .0

L : - Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their
" estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as umrestricted support

- unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets

" - donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of

. - cash that must be used to acquire the property and equipment are

- . - reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long

. *- . those donated assets must be maintained, the Foundation reports expirations of
" 'donor restriction when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as .



NOTEL

AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
Notes to Fmanmal Statements (Contmued)

-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT ING POLICIES
'_(Contmued) ‘ _ - . .

E rope r_tg and Equipment (Continued)

metructed by the donor. The Foundation reclassifies temporarily restricted
net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time. Property and equlpment are
depreclated usmg the stra1ght hne method - P : _

- Contri emoe

'I'he Organization receives contributed services from various companies.

‘ "'--Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist

~ NOTE 2.

‘ ~the Organization i in the:r operatmns 'I' he value of these servmes has not been__ .

_recorded R
- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of property and equlpment follows ,
. ek TN o018 2012
,,eqnpment o 8 14,536 $ 4,836
- Building improvements T -+ 15,887,352 15.387.352
.. " Totals : 15,401,888 15,392,188
. Less accumulated depreciation " {1,330.669) -+ (944,110
S '-Net Property and Equipment $14.071,319 . $ 14,448,078

The Foundation's cap1tahzat1on pohcy is to capltahze all purchasas of
assets in | excess of $2, 500 : . :

Properl:y and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method.

) Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30 2013 and 2012 was

- $385,168 and §995,438, respectvely.
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“NOTE 3. ]

o AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION

Notes to Fmanmal Statements (Contmued)

LINE OF CREDIT
The Foundation has a demand bank line-of-credit with PNC Bank totaling

- '$100 000 under which the Foundation may borrow on an unsecured basis at the
- Bank's prime rate. The amount outstanding under this line of credit at June

30, 2013 and 2012 was 89,333 and $85,994, respectively. The credit

: - agreement requires oomphanoe W1th eertam ﬁnanczal covenants and is a
' "_;,revolvmg lme of credit. : : : ,

The Foundation has a construction loan with Flfth Third Bank totaling

e ‘ -"-'$1 725,293. The note is currently in default. Fifth Third Bank is not pursuing
" any action against the Foundation at this time. Interest continues to sccrue

" monthly. The total accrued interest as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 is $250,922

" and$194,071, respect:vely The note lS secured by all busmess assets of the

S ::-"---Foundatwn.

Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was, $60 610_ PR

" "-fjand$64911 respectively.

NOTE 4. _

' _'FUTURE FUNDING

Some grants, bequests and gifts require the fulfillment of certain

Ll “;A'.roondltmns as set forth in the terms of the agreement. Failure to fulfiil the

. conditions could result in the return of funds to the donors. The Board deems

. .. ."this possibility to be remote, since by acoeptmg such g:fts the Foundatlon has _
T '_-‘agreedtoahde by the prowsmns set forth. S RS S

© - NOTES. .

B C_ONCENTB.ATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains its cash balances in various financial

.. [, institutions. At times some balances may exceed Federal Deposit Insurance
... Corporation limits. The Founrdation has not experienced any losses I these

- % accounts, and management believes the Foundatmn zs not exposed to any
' "r.-'slgmﬁcantnsksonthesebankdepomts B , S .

- _:' . 7‘:10-,



NOTE 6,

‘AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION
Notes to Fmanclal Statements (Contmued.)

UNCERTANITIES, CONTINGENCIES AND RISK

-_ A""Ilnggme Ta_:ggg_

'. Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet

i : : "thé more-likely-than-net criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to
.. the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying

-financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions,

L and no related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of )

i _, ' ‘act1v1t1es or aocrued in the statement of financial position.

The Organization’s federal income tax returns are subject to possible

 examination by the taxing authorities until the expiration of the related
-~ statutes of limitations on those tax returns. In general, the federal income tax
_‘;returns have a three year statute of hmltatmns o . iy : :

ra. __‘_Contmgggcles __ R

The Foundation is currently involved in litigation titled The Mardrian

"-Group, Inc. v. African American Heritage Museum LTD, AAHF, LLC, and
- African American Heritage Foundation, Inc., Godsey & Associates, and

. Louisville-Jefferson County Metz-o Govemment, Jeﬁerson C1rcu1t Court Case'
: _",','.‘_No 08 CI 010026 . e . -

The Mardnan Group (here after referred to as TMG) claims damages

: which stem from the African American Heritage Entities alleged failure to pay

- retainage, interest allegedly owed under KRS 371.160, and other amounts for
... the construction of the African American Heritage Museum located at 1701
. 'West Muhammad Ali Boulevard in Louisville, Kentucky. TMG claims the

-~ African American Heritage Entities, Louisville/Jefferson County Metro

" Government, and Godsey Associates Architects, Inc. caused irreparable harm to

~TMG since the contract payments were not made in & tJmely manner due to

" yarious actions taken by the defendants.



NOTE 6.

.- 'AFRICAN AMERICAN HERITAGE FOUNDATION

-+ -Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

UNCERTANITIES CONTINGENCIES AND RISK

Smce before the lawsuit was filed, the African American Heritage

" Museum acknowledged that $705,742 in retainage is owed to TMG and, in fact,

; attempted to secure a loan to facilitate payment of this debt. The African
" . American Heritage Entities has disputed that interest or other damages aneA

j';owed. ’I‘he clalmed damages are not covered by insurance.

On March 11, 2013, TMG was granted a judgment against the

- g ,j"':Foundatzon in the amount of $705,742.49 plus 8% interest form July 13,2007 to
. May 9, 2012 and 12% interest thereafter. The total balance as of January 31,
. 2018 was $1,113,014.17 plus costs and fees. An Order of Garnishment was

NOTE 7

.issued and on March 27, 2013 $33 861 61 was taken from the eheckmg acoounts L
~ of the Foundation. : . o

- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS . - __ﬁf j-ii_

Contmggncle

'I‘hls lawsuit was settled on March 25, 2014. However, as part of the

r:-,settlement TMG reserved the right to make claims against the African

-": 'American Heritage Entities related to J & B Management and Electrical

- Supply Co., and Rexell Southland Electrical Supply v. T.E.M. Group, Inc. and
.. The Mardrian Group, Inc. et al, Jefferson Circuit Court Civil Action No. 07-CI-
© 07975, a collection action resulting from an August 30, 2004 purchase order.

.’ ;. Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government has agreed to assist in the

:defense and resolution of any claims against the African American Heritage

- - Entities relating to the collection action so that the African American Heritage
" . Entities and the Kentucky Center fo_r Aj:‘ncan Amencan Hentage are not = -

:- ﬁnanc:a}]y or otherw1se obhgated

an -Other e -'

Subsequent events for the Organization have been considered through

-r‘.th.e date of the Independent Auditors’ Report which represents the date whlch_

L the consohdated ﬂnancla] statements were avallable to be msued S

S ~12-
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7/15/2016
4:59:09 PM
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Active
Inactive

KENTUCKY
CENTER FOR

3/1/2016

AFRICAN

AMERICAN
HERITAGE

6/27/2015
10:30:30 AM

6/11/2014
11:54:45 AM

7/1/2013
1:59:28 PM

7/1/2013
10:48:31 AM

6/27/2012
4:09:43 PM

8/18/2011
2:51:07 PM

8/16/2010

8/2/2010
10:45:22 AM
6/29/2009
1:40:02 PM
11/14/2008
8:06:19 AM


http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3534621
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99998-20010402-POC-3534621-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3534621
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3567988
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99998-20000508-ARP-3567988-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3567988
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1497274
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99998-19990720-ARP-1497274-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1497274
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1839187
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99998-19990622-ASN-1839187-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1839187
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1581676
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19981002-ARP-1581676-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1581676
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=735090
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19980918-SCG-735090-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=735090
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=735091
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99998-19980918-RSA-735091-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=735091
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=1890042
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19970701-ARP-1890042-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1890042
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2064488
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19960701-ARP-2064488-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2064488
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2107666
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19951101-ADS-2107666-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2107666
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3629184
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19950701-ARP-3629184-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3629184
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2240860
https://app.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/67/0338367-09-99999-19941114-ART-2240860-PU.tif
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=2240860
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/default.aspx?id=0338367&ct=04&cs=99998
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/default.aspx?id=0338367&ct=04&cs=99999
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/default.aspx?id=0338367&ct=04&cs=99998

Registered agent address change

Agent resign date added

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change
Agent name / address removed
Agent resign date added

Annual report

Annual report
Annual report

Principal office change

Principal office change

Principal office change

Amendment - Change purpose

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments

Principal office change

Added assumed name

Amendment - Change name

Amendment - Amended and restated articles / CLP
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments
Amendment - Change Principal Office

Microfilmed Images

11/13/2008
2:32:50 PM

10/7/2008
11:22:29 AM
2/4/2008
3:02:11 PM

6/30/2007
12:44:49 PM

9/21/2006
2:51:37 PM

8/15/2006
9:08:40 AM

7/11/2006
3:04:27 PM

5/22/2006
5:22:03 PM

6/4/2005
1/15/2004

7/25/2003
9:42:49 AM

5/23/2002
11:38:48 AM

4/13/2001
9:05:02 AM

4/6/2001
12:14:30 PM

4/6/2001
12:14:30 PM

4/6/2001
12:14:30 PM

4/2/2001
10:55:00 AM

6/22/1999

9/18/1998

9/18/1998
9/18/1998
9/18/1998

11/13/2008

10/7/2008

2/4/2008

3:02:11 PM

6/30/2007

12:44:49 PM

9/21/2006

8/15/2006

9:08:40 AM

7/11/2006

5/22/2006

5:22:03 PM

6/4/2005

1/15/2004

7/25/2003

5/23/2002

4/13/2001

4/6/2001

4/6/2001

4/6/2001

4/2/2001
KENTUCKY
CENTER FOR

6/22/1999 AFRICAN
AMERICAN
HERITAGE
LOUISVILLE &
JEFFERSON
COUNTY
AFRICAN-

2/18/1998 AMERICAN
HERITAGE
COMMITTEE,,
INC.

9/18/1998

9/18/1998

9/18/1998

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.



https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/default.aspx?id=0338367&ct=04&cs=99999
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(cthbnfdsnxrbyqivet5n4jby))/default.aspx?id=0338367&ct=09&cs=99999
http://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/Documents/ReqCorpDoc.PDF



